NORTH EASTERN PUBLISHING
& ADVERTISING COMPANY LTD.

CIN : LEB200WB1981PLC2T2244

..................................................................................................
Aegistered Lhice
3, GUREY TERRALE, IND FLOOR ' BEhon

KULKATA - MO0 Q1T WA INDLA

0 UEA-66T 33300, Fax - 033- E6133303

sl repacl] T i@ gmall com

Date: 31.08.2024

The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Lid. (MSED
Vibgyor Towers, 4th Floor,

Plot No C 62, G-Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel,

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E}, Mumbai-400098, India.

SCRIP CODE/SYMBOL: NEPACL

b: Pursuant o Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. i
letion of dispatch of AGM ice an 23-24 to the
members of the Company

Dear Sir,

This is to inform you that the Board of Directors of the Company has decided the following:-

I. Intimation of Dispatch of Notice

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Pant-A of Schedule-lll of Securities & Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135, the
Company has completed the dispatch of Notice of Annual General Meeting along with
Annual Report of the Company on 31.08.2024 in the permitted mode for the Financial
Year 2023-24.

2. Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company is scheduled 10 be held

on 28th day of September, 2024 at 10.00 AM. at 5, Gorky terrace, 2™ floor, Kolkata-
TO001T, N

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2013, we are enclosing
herewith the Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31%,
2024 along with the Notice of Annual General Meeting of the Company.



The Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024 is available on
company's website al www nepacl.in

3. Book Closure
Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will
remain closed from Monday, 23" day of September, 2024 10 Sarday, 28" day of
September, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting of
the Compary,

4. E- Voting

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Management and Administrasion) Rules, 2014 and Regulaiion 44 of the
SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, the Company has decided 1o provide the facility o
members to exercise their right to vote ot the Ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM)
by electronic means and the business may be transacted through E- Voting Services
provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL),

The Voting period will commence on 25* day of September, 2024 at 9.00 AM and
end on 27 day of September, 2024 wt 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or Dematerinlized form, as on the cut-
off date, i.e., 21" day of September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically.

Ms. Priva Mankani of M/s. Mankani & associates has been appointed as the Scrutinizer
for E-Voting purpase

¥ou are requested to take on record the aforesaid information,

Thanking vou,
Yours™ faithfully,
For NEVTR EARRFRNEHR Y SIN G5t Dy ERTISING €O. LTD.
£= —?"“"—-llh i';.'"'*-u ke L . M-‘L"‘h.
DIRECTOR

CHAND RATAN MODI
DRECTOR
DIN: 00343685
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Champa Lal Pareek:  Managing Director (DIN: 0003081 5)

Mahit Parakh: independent Diractor (DIN: 02033104)

Chand Ratan Modi: ~ Non —Executive Non-Independent Director (DIN: 00343685)

Avi Lumia: Non= Executive Independent Directar {DIN: 0T6R7360) (Till Dt;:28.03.2024)*

layanta Chowdhury:  Non-Executive  Independent  Director (DIN:10597724) (Wef,
Di.:24,06.2024 )=

Chanchal Rungta: Non -Executive Non-Independent Director (DIN; 07590027)
=Mr. Avi Lunia died on the date,

**Mr. Jayanta Chwodbury appointed on the date to fill the casual vacancy in the post arise due to death
of Mr. Avi Lunia.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

Audi i Members:

M. Avi Lumia; Chairmman { Till D 28032024

Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury: Chasrman (W e, . Dt 24,06, 2024)

M, Chand Ratan Modi: Member Mr, Mohit Parakh:  Member
Momination & Remun¢ration Committes M mbirs:

Mr. Avi Lumia: Chairman (Till De.;28.03,2024)

M. Jayanta Chowdhury: Chairman [ W.e.f, Di.:24.06,2024)

Mr. Mohit Parakh: Member Mr. Chand Ratan Modi: Member
Mrs, Chanchal Rumpgta: Chairman

Mr. Avi Lunia: Member: Member (Till [ 28.03.2024)

Mr. Javantn Chowdhury: Member { We.l, D1.:24.06.2024)

Mr. Chand Ratin Maodi: Member

OTHER KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON:

Mr. Binod Kumar Bikani: Chief Financial Officer
Mrs. Ruchita Pareck: Compliance Officer and Company Secretary

BANKER: Axis Bank, AL Small Finance Bank
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ALMTORS:

Sttutory & Tax Auditor; M/s. 8. Mandal & Co., Chartered Accountanis,
29 1, Seven Tonks Lane, Dumdum Jn. Kolkata-700030
Secretarial Auditor; M5, Mankani & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary,
Block-309, Fint-2A, Fort Residency,
S.N. Roy Road, New Alipore, Kolkata-T00038
Internal Auditor: M/s. Gauray Manoj & Co,, P-30, Princep Street, 2™ Floor, Kalkata-700072

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT: My Niche Technologies PrivateLimited, 3A,
Auckland Place, T Floor, Room No: 74 & T8, Kolkat-700017

SHARES LISTED WITH: Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2™ Floor, Kolkata-700017 (w.ef
22.07.2024),

Room MNe 5, HM. Market, T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati-TRI001 (Till 21,07.2024).

CORPORATE OFFICE: 5, Gorky Terrace. 2" Floor, Kolkata-700017 (1] 21.07.2024),
N.B.: CIN: L22122A51981 PLCOD1 8R4 (Till: 20,11.2023)

CIN: LA8200AS [ 981 PLCOO1 884 (From: 20,1 2023 111 22.07,2024)8
CIN: LoS200WB 1981 PLC272244 (From 22.07.2024)@

FCIN was changed by ROC due to change in business activity from NBFC to Real estate.
TN was changed by ROC due 1o change in regd. Office address from Assam to West Bengal.
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NOTICE

Notice is herehy given that the 43" Annual General Meeting of the members of NORTH
EASTERN PUBLISHING AND ADVERTISING COMPANY LIMITED will be held on
Saturday, 28" September, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. at the registered affice at 5, Gorky terrace, 2
foor, Kolkata-700017, W.B., India to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 and Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon,

To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta ([3IN: 07590027}, wha retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Re-appointment of Statutory Auditors:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 |including any statutory modi fication(s) or re-enactmentis) thereof for the time being
in force] and pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Committee, M/s. S. Mandal &
Co, Chartered Accountants, having Firm Registration No, 314188F be and are hereby
reappointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the second consecutive term of
five vears, from the conclusion of this 43 Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
the 48" Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2029, 1o examine and audit the
accounts of the Company at such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of
Directors in consultation with the Statutory Auditors of the Company.”

By Order of the Board of directors

F
P03 NORTH ERsTenn PUBLS

r North Eastern Publishing & Advertising Company Limited
SHING & ADYERTIZING £9, L

—_— 4 e, e U R

Chand Ratan Maodi UIREC TR
Director
DIN: 343685

Place: Kolkatu

D 30,07.2024
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MNOTES:

I

I

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting ("AGM') may

appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his behalf, A proxy need not be 8 Member of the
Company.

Proxies, in order 1o be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company
at 5, Gorky terrace, 2 floor, Kolkata-700017, not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the AGM.,

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appaint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or sharcholder,

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled 1o
inspect the proxies lodged with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the
Company. provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given 1o the
Company.

Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, corporate members are requested to
send a cenified copy of the Board Resolution/Authorization together with specimen
signature sutharizing their representative, intending to attend and vote at the AGM.

- Members are requested o bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting, in order to

register the attendance, at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are
requesied to bring their folio number/demat account numberDP 1D-Client 1D to enable us
1o provide a duly filled attendance slip for your signature and participation at the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting. only such joint holder wha is higher in the
order of names will be entitled 1o vore.

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from September 23, 2024 o
September 28, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of AnnualGeneral Meeting,

In case any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in electronic
form, they may register their email address with Company or with their depository
participant or send their consent at the Registered Office of the Company along with their
folio no. and valid email address for registration.

- In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2013, the Resolutions proposed
this AGM will be transacted through remote e-voting ( facility to cast vote from a place
other than the venue of the AGM) and for which purpose the
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Company has engaged the services of CDSL. The Board of Directors of the Company has
appointed M/s. Mankani & associates -Ms. Priva Mankani, Practicing Company Secretary
(Certificate of Practice Number- 17947), as the Scrutinizer for this purpose, The detailed
instructions for e-voling are given as a separate attachment to this notice., The g=voting
period beging on September 25, 2024 a1 9.00 AM and ends on September 27, 2024 at
5.00 PM.

Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the
Members as on September 21, 2024 (cut-off date). Only those Members whose names arc
recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial

Crwners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to cast their
votes by remote e-voting.

Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred as Listing Regulations)
on Director seeking appointment / re-appointment at this AGM is furnished herewith
anncxure to the Notice. The directors have furnished their consent for appointment / re-
appointment as required under the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination
in respect of their shareholding in the Campany. The Nomination Form SH 13prescribed
by the Government can be obtained from the Company at its Registered Office.

- Members, who wish to obtain information on the Company or desire to view the Financial

Statements, may visit the Company's corporate website or send their queries at least 10
days before the AGM to the Registered Office of the Company.

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020 and further
circulars, clarifications and notification issued in the context matter by MCA and go green
initiative of MCA, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Repart 2023-24 is being sent
only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with
the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2023-
24 will also be available on the Company’s website and in the websites of the Stock
Exchange.

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission af

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securitics market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested 16 submit their PAN 1o their
depasitory participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of Companies Act, 2013

Item Mo 3

This Explanatory Statement is in terms of Regulation 36(5) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (*SER|
Listing Regulations’), though statutorily not required in 1erms of Section 102 of the Act. The
Members at the 38° Annual General Meeting (' AGM") of the Company held on vear 2019, had
approved appointment of 5. Mandal & Co., Chanered Accountants (Firm Registration Na.
JI4188E), as the Swtutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the
3B AGM till the conclusion of the 43 AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2024,
After evaluating and considering various factors such as industry experience, competency of
the audit team, efficiency in conduct of audit, independence. etc.. the Board of Directors of the
Company (*Board") has, hased on the recommendation of the Audit Comminee, proposed the
reappointment of 5. Mandal & Co., as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for the second
consecutive term of five years from the conclusion of 43" AGM till the concluston of 48"
AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2029, ata remuneration as may be mutually agreed
between the Board and the Statutory Auditors. Firm have consented to their appointment as the
Statutory Auditors and have confirmed that the appointment, if made, would be within the
limits specified under Section 141(3)(g) of the Act and that they are not disqualified to be
appointed as the Statutory Auditors in terms of the provisions of Section 139 and 141 of the
Act and the Rules framed thereunder. Firm registered with the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Firm audits various companies listed on stock exchanges in India. The
Board, in consultation with the Audit Comminee shall approve revisions in the remuneration
of the Statutory Auditors for the tenure. Besides the audit services, the Company would also
abtain certifications from the Statutory Auditors under various statutory regulations and
certifications required by clients, banks, statutory authorities, audit related services and other
permissible non-audit services as required from time to time, for which they will be
remunerated separately on mutually agreed terms, as approved by the Board in consultation
with the Audit Committee. The Board, in consuhation with the Audit Commitice, may alter
and vary the terms and conditions of re-appointment, including remuneration, in such manner
and to such extent as may be mutually agreed with the Statutory Auditors. None of the
Drirectors, Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives are, in any way, concerned
ar interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution at ltem No. 3 of the accompanying
Notice, Based on the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee, the Board recommends the
Ordinary Resolution set forth at ltem No.3 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

Additional information _on _Director recommended for re-appointment ss_reguired under
' Wame of the Director Mrs. Chanchal Rungia
| Date of Rirth 02708199

Crate af Appointment 137082016

Relationship with Directors Daughter of Mr. Chand Ratan Modi

Expertise in Specific functional srea Data Analytics
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Qualification

Giraduation in Master of Science ( Economics)-
2015

Board Membership of Companies

Hotmahoti wood products Lid,

Kamini Finance And Investment Campany Lid
Purbanchal Prestressed Lid

Visisth Chay Vyapanr Ltd

Maurya trading Co. Lid,

Chairman™ember of the Committess af the
Boerd of Directors as on date

Audit Commirttee: Membership: 3.
Stakeholder relationship Committes:
Membership:1,

Chairmanship: 5

MNumber of Shares held in the Company as on
| March 31, 2024

INSTRUCTION FOR VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

Dear Member,

In compliance with Regulation 44 of SEBI {Listing Ohbligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules.
the Company is pleased to provide e-vating facility 1o all its Members, to enable to cast their
vote electronically instead of dispatching the physical postal ballot form by past. The Company
has engaged the services of CDSL for the purpose of providing e-voting facility to all its

members,

The process and manner for remote e-voling are as under:

L The remote e-voting period commences on 25% September, 2024 (9:00 am) and ends on
27" September, 2024 (5:00 pm). During this period members’ of the Company, holding
shares gither in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of

September 21, 2024, may cast their vote by remote e-voting.

The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafier. Once the
vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it

subsequently.

it The sharcholders should log on to the e-vating website www.evotingindia.com duringthe

voting period.
iii. Click on “Shareholders™ tah,

v, Now Enter your User 1D

8 For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

€ Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Falio Number registered with

theCompany, excluding the special characters,
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v. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

vi. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on 1o www evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used,

i,

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN [Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
{ Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical sharehalders),
embers who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depositary
Participant are requested 1o use the first two letters of their name and the §
igits of the sequence number in the PAN Field.
i In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
- number of
| {1's before the number after the first two characters of the name in
CAPITAL letters. |
Eg. If your name Is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number | then enter
I RAODOODO01 in the PAN field.
DOR Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the
depository or in the company records for your folio in dd'mmivyyy farmar
[Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with
Account depasitory or in the company records for vour folio.
MNumber lease Enter the DOR or Bank Account Number in order to Login.
(DR I bath the details are not recorded with the depository or company then
lease enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number
details field as mentioned in above instruction (iv),

viil.  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT™ tab.

L8

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach *Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are required 10 mandatorily enter their login password in
the new passward field. Kindly note that this password is 1o be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not o share vour password with any other person and ke utmoest care to
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keep vour password confidential,

For Members holding shares in physical form, the demils ean be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice,

Click on the EVSN for the relevamt Company Name ie. NORTH EASTERN
PUBLISING AND ADVERTISING CO. LIMITED on which vou choose to vote.

On the vating page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same
the option “YES/NO™ for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired, The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to
the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if vou wish to view the entire Resolution
details,

After selecting the resolution yvou have decided to vote on. click on “SUBMIT™. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If vou wish to confirm vour vote, click on “OK™,
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify vour vole,

Once you "CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, you will not he allowed to modify
vour vote,

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.

It Demat account holder has forgatten the same password then enter the User 1D and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompied
by the system.

xviil. Note for Institntional Sharcholders & Custodians -

» Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NR1 ete.) and Custodians
arerequired to log on to hitps://www evotingindia.com and register themselves as
Corporates,

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
shouldbe emailed to helpdesk evating@cdslindia.com.

» After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should
be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able
1 link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

* The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote,

* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
haveissued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same,
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xix. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently

Asked Questions (“FAQs™) and e-voting mmual available at www evotingindia.com
under help section or write an email to helpdes wedslindia.com or contact them
at 1800 200 5533,

Sharcholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for
android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store,
iPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
mobile app while voting on vour mabile,

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

Fd

Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.c. ather than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.)
are required to send scanned copy (PDF/IPG anm]- of the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory (fes) who are authorized to vote through e-mail ot mankani. priaid@ gmail.com
with a copy marked 10 helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com an or befare 27" September,
2024, up 1o 5:00 pm without which the vote shall not be treated as valid,

The voting rights of sharcholders shall be In proportion to their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 27, 2024, A
persan who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information

purpose only,

The notice of the Annual General Meeting will be sent 1o the members, whose names

appear in the register of members / Depositories as at closing hours of business on August
16, 2024,

The sharehaolders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-ofT date
of September 21, 2024. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every falio /
client id, irmespective of the number of joint halders,

Since the Company is required 1o provide members the facility to cast their vote by
electronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form
or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-ofT date of September 21, 2024 and not casting
their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting.

Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process,
instructions and the manner of conducting e-vating is being sent electronically 1o all the
members whose e-mail 1Ds are registered with the Company / Depository Participant{s),
For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have not registered their
email address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.
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Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispaich of the Notice
/ Email and hold the shares as on the cut-off date Le, September 21, 2024 requested to
send the written / email communication to the Company at nepacl | 7@gmail com by
mentioning their Folio No. / DP 1D and Client ID to obtain the Login-1D and Password
for e-voting.

Mis. Mankani & associates , Ms, Priva Mankani, Practicing Company Secretary
{(Certificate of Practice Number- 17947) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer 1o
scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent
manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, notlater than 3 working davs of conclusion of the
AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Reportof the total votes east in favour or against, if
any, to the Chairman of the Company or a person autharized by him in writing, who shall
countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith,

The Results declared along with the Serutinizer's Report shall be placed on the website
of CDSL. The same will be communicated to the listed stock exchanges viz,
Metropalitan Stock Exchange of India,
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
{To be handed over af the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

Felio Mo D40 N C et IO,

Nome of Mewherio)

Nare of the Proxy holder;

Registered Address

Numher af Sharex Held:

I hereby record my presence of the 439 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company
heldon Saturday the 28* day of Seprember, 2024 ar 10.00 a.m. at 5, Gorky terrace. 2 floor,
Kafkata- 700 7

Signature af the Member / Represertative / Proxy Holder®
® Strike oul whichever ix nol applicable
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FORM OF PROXY
Pursuant to Section 105¢6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19¢3) af the Companies
{ Management and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014

Folin Na.: DP-[DNa.: Client 1D No
Name of the Memberis), _ Email -
Registered Address;

I'We, being members, holding shares of NORTH EASTERN PUBLISHING AND
ADVERTISINGCOMPANY LIMITED hereby appoint

I Name: E-mgil Id:
Address; or  failing
iy her

[}

Name; E-mail Id:
Auldresy: ar failing himher

3 Name E-mail I
Address:

as my £ awr Praxy fo vote for me / us, on my / our behalf af the 43 ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the Company held on Saturday, the 28" day of September, 2024 and o any
adfournment thereaf in respect of the following resolutions:

1. Adoprion of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, Report of Auditors and Board
af Directors for the vear ended 31" March, 2624,

2. Retire by Rotarion

3. Re-appaintment of Statutory Auditor,

Sigmed thix dayal 20N
Segnature of Mermher

Stgnature of Proxy holderis); .
3

3

NOTE: The Form of Proxy duly compleled must be depasited ar the Registered (ffice of the
Company, 5, Gorky terrace, 2 Floar. Kolkata-70001 Tnot later than 48 hours before the time
for holding the meeting
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 4387 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE COMPANY TO BE HELD ON 28th SEPTEMBER, 2024

Mame & Registered Address of SoleFirst named Member;

Joimt Holders Name (Ifany) :
Folio Ma. / DP 1D & Client 10:;
Mo, of Equity Shares Held

[Dear Shareholder,

Subject: Process and manner for availing F-voting facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management
and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to
provide E-voting facility to the members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions
propased to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Saturday, 28th
Scptember, 2024 at 10,00 AM. mt 5, Gorky terrace, Kolkata-700017, W.B.. India and at any
adjournment thereof.

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services {India) Limited (CDSL)
o provide the e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is wvailable at the link
hps:woow evatimgingd iz.com

The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:

VEN ,"L’mr 1mn PAN / Sequence No.
Electronic Vating
equence Number)

0813017 '

The E-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

hnnol: e-Vaoting Start On ’Rtmﬂt-l e-Vaoting End On

25" September, 2024 at 9:00 AM. {IST) !21"‘“ September, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. (IST)
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Please read the instructions mentioned in the Notice of AGM befare exercising vour vote.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For North Eastern Publishing & Advertising Company Limited

FOA ROATH EASTIRN PUSLITIONG & ADYE S B 1T
AN N e T e

Chand Raian Modi

Place: Kolkata Director
Date: 30.07.2024 (DIN: (0343685)
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Route map for the location of the venue of the 43™ Annual General Meeting of North
Eastern Publishing and Advertising Company Limited

P

CAMNKARIA
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

Tao,
The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 43% Anmual Repont on the business and

operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the vedr ended
31" March, 2024,

Financial Highlights

During the year under review, performance of vour company as under:

(Rs. In *000)

’Pu Year Ended | Year Ended 31%
rticulars 31* March, March, 2023
2024

[Profit/ Loss hefore Taxation (4264) 2396,76
[Less: Tax Expenses . -
Current Tax - -
iIProfit/(Loss) after Tax (4264} 2396,78
Add: Balance Brought Forward from last vear (4515,43) {6432,84)
Transferred to Reserve u/'s 45-1C of the RBI - 479,15
Act, 1934 il
[Transferred from reserve u/s. 45-1C 1o Retained 50929 -
Earnings
[Taxation for Earlier Year - -
Balance Profit/ (Loss) ¢/d to Balance Sheet (404879) (4515.43)

State of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook

The performance of the Company depends upon host of factors and it is trving to overcome
various market risks and other external factors which affect its progress,

A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and maonitor non-business
risks, We remain optimistic about the performance of the company hence it has widens its
activities in Capital Market and is looking into the oppoertunities in debt market and hedge
market too, further exploring other ventures for the benefit of the Shareholders,

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2024 was Rs. 40.50 Crares. During the year
underreview, the Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments.

Dividend

Your Directors regret to recommend declaration of any dividend during the year.

Annual Report 2023-24
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Reserve Fund

During the year under review, the Company transferred Rs.50929 (Rs. In thousand) amount
from the NBFC Reserve Fund as required by the provision of section 45-1C of RBI Act, 1934
to retained earnings as the co, voluntarily surrendered its Centificate of registaration of NBFC
with RBI for cancellation and pursue thereafier real estate business,

Amount transferred (o Reserves

Due to insufficient profit during the year, the Company does not recommend transfer of any
amountto reserves exceplt for as adjustemnts mentioned in above para

Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

During the year company engaged in real estate business activity after the voluntarily surrender
of C.o.R. of NBFC with RBI and this was the material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company occurred berween the end of the financial vear 1o which this
financial sistements relate and the date of this repon.

Change in the nature of Business, if any

The Company was engaged in Non-Banking Financial activity and voluntarily surrendered its
C.o.R. with the RBI a5 an NBFC Company for cancellation and got cancellation order dated

24" August 2023 and got approval from registrar of company on 207 November 2023 1o CaTY
on real estate business.

Particulars of Loan, Goarantees and Investments under Section 156

Provisions of Section |86 of the Companies Act. 2013 have been complied by the company
and previously this section doesn’t applied to the Company because the company beinga
Non-Banking Financial Company makes loans and investments in its ordinary course of
busingss.

Related Party Transactions

All Related Party Transactions (*RPT" ) entered into during the financial vear were on an arm’s
length basis and in the ordinary course of husiness, There are no materially significant Related
Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Related Parties or other
designated persons which may have a potentisl conflict with the interest of the Company at
large.

The Board has formulated a Related Party Transactions Policy for the purpose of identification
and monitoring of such transactions.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties referred to in Section 188(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed form AOC-2 is appended as Annexure-| 1o the
Board s report.

Internal Control Svstems and their Adequacy

The Company has adequate system of intermal control to safeguard and protect itself from loss,
unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized,

Annual Report 2023-24
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recorded and reported 1o the Management, The Company is following all the applicable
Accounting Standardsfor properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial
statements. The intemal auditor of the Company checks and verifies the internal control and
monitars them in accordance with policy adopted by the Company.

H.B.I Directive to NBFC

The Company did not invite or accept any deposits from the public during the financial year
ended 31t March, 2024. For the current financial vear commencing on 1% April, 2024 the
Company is no mare pursuing NBFC business

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absarption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Ouigo

The provision of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act. 2013 do not apply to the Company.
There was no foreign inflow or cutflow during the vear under review.

Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company with the
meaning of Companies Act, 2013,

Risk Management Policy

As an NBFC, your company is subjected to bath external risk and internal risk. External risk
due to interest rate fluctuation, slowdown in economic growth rate, political instability, market
volatility, decline in foreign exchange reserves, ctc. Internal risks associated with your
company’s business which includes deplovment of funds in specific projects, diversifications
into other business operations, retention of lented personnel, managing effective growth rate,
volatility in interest rate, NPAs in portfolio, changes in compliance norms and regulations,
contingent liabilities, and other legal proceedings. Your company recognizes the importance
of risk management, and has invested inpeople. process and technologies to effectively
mitigate the above risks.

Mrectors

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Chanchal Rungta (DIN: 07590027
will retire by rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting and being cligible offered himself
for re- appaintment,

As on date the following are the directors of the Company:

SL.NO NAME DESIGNATION |
I Champa Lal Pareek |Man&gﬂ Director
2 Mohit Parakh lindependent Dircctor
| 3 Chand Ratan Modi [Non- Independent Director ,
4 Avi Lunia Independent Director  (Till  date
8.03.2024 ) He died on 28.03.2024) |
5 Jdayanat Chowdhury |Ind:pmdunt Director { Proposed o h"_i

Annwal Report 2023-24
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ppointed on and w.e.f 24.06.2024 1o
il the casual vacancy caused by
eath of Mr, Avi lunia)

| f Chanchal Rungta - |E-|:rl‘|-Ind!.‘:'Em$:.'nl Director

Number of Board Meetings

Duwring the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board met 6 times on 03" April, 2023, 30* May, 2023;
1™ August, 2023; 25" September, 2023, 08™ November 2023, 19 January 2024,

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal

The company have applied for voluntary surrender of C.o.R. of NBFC with R for cancellation
and got approval by order dated 24™ August 2023 and applied to ROC for intimation and
approval of change in business activity and shifting of registered office from state of Assam 1o
West Bengal. ROC gave the approval 1o the company on 20" November 2023 10 pursue real
estate business and shifting of regd. Office address-order was in  process as on 31® March
2023,

Receipt of any commission by MDY WTD from a Company or for receipt of commission/
remuneration from its Holding or Subsidiary

The Company has not received any commission by MDY WTD from a Company, its holding
or subsidiary.

Yigil Mechanizm

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a fair
and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity
and ethical behavior the Company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy,

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion Analysis

The Company has in place the SEBI regulations pentaining to Corporate Governanee, During
the year the Company had 5 members Board of Directors consisting of one Managing Director,
2 Non- Executive Independent Director and 2 Non-Fxecutive Non-Independent Directors,

During the year Mr, Avi Lunia Non-exceutive independent director died on dt. 28.03.2024 and
Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury proposed to be appointed in EGM on and w.e.F dt.24.06.2024

The Carporate Governance Certificate for the year ended March 31, 2024 is issued by M/s,
mankani & associates- Ms. Priva Mankani, Practicing Company Secretaries, of the Company,

The Company has in place an Insider Trading Code for compliance with Securitics and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Repulations, 2015, Details of
securities transactionby insiders are placed before the Board of Directors of the Company and
also notified 1o the Stock Exchanges.

Mr. Champa Lal Pareek, Managing Director and Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani, Chief Financial
Officer, have given their cenificate under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule 11 of
SEBI-LODR regarding annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 1o the
Hoard of Directors and the same has been attached with this report as Annexure-11. The
Managing Director has given certificate under Regulation 34(3) read with Part 1D of Schedule

Annual Report 2023-24
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V of SEBI-LODR regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the
vear ended March 31, 2024 which is antached as Annexure-111 and forms a part of this Report
of Directors.

Management Discussion and Analysis as required by Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 has been incorporated in this
report &5 sepamte annexure-1Y,

Declaration by Independent Directors:

The independent directors have declared to the company stating their independence pursuant
o Section 149(6) of the Company's Act 2013, and the same was nated by the Board of
Directors at its meeting.

An independent director shall hold office for & term of five consecutive years on the Board of
the Company, but it shall be eligible for reappointment for next five vears on passing of Special
Resolution by the Company and disclasure of such in Board's Report.

Key Managerial Person:

Further Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani has been designated as the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company (KMP) pursuant to the provisions of sections 2(51) and 203 of the Com panies Act,
2013 read with the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 with effect from March 15, 2018,

Mrs. Ruchita Pareek appointed as the Company Secretary of the company an 02 May, 2022,
Audit Committee

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The committee funciions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Avi Lunia, a Non-Executive Independent Director (i1l date of his death-
28.03,.2024), Mr. javanta Chowdhury (Proposed to be appointed to fill the casual VRCANCY
caused by death of Mr. Avi Lunia on and w.e.f. date 24.06.2024). The other members of the
Committee are Mr. Chand Ratan Modi and Mr, Mohit Parakh.

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit committee periodically.
Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Committee are considered and adopied by the
Board. All persons have direct access 1o the Chairman for sharing their grievances. The Audit
Committee also has the responsibility 1o assess risks and find corrective measures to mitigate
the same.

The committee met 5 times during the vear on 30 May, 2023: 11™ August, 2023:25%
September 2023, 08™ November, 2023; 19" lanuary, 2024,

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Policy

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider, analvze,
determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders the
remuneration to be paid to the executive directors of the Company, The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mr. Avi Lunia, a Non-Executive Independent Director(till
date of his death-28.03.2024), Mr. jayanta Chowdhury (Proposed to he appointed 1o fill the

Annuo! Report 2023-24
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casual vacancy caused by death of Mr. Avi Lunia on and w.e.f. date 24.06.2024), The other
members of the Commitiee are Mr. Mohit Parakh and Mr. Chand Ratan Modi,

Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors, The committee functions
under the Chaimanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, o Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director, The other members of the Committee are Mr, Chand Ratan Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia
(till date of his death-28.03.2024), Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury (Proposed to be appointed 1o fill
the casual vacancy caused by death of Mr. Avi Lunia on and w.e.f. date 24.06.2024).

Registrars and Share Transfer Apents

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvi. Lid. The shares
of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to lnvestor Education and Protection Fund

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of
Section |25 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 134(3){a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time
o time, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the Company’s website at
www nepacl.in

Auditors
1. Statutory Anditors

Mis, S, Mandal & Co. (Firm Registration No: 314 188E), Chariered Accountants, have been
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company at the 38th Annual General Meeting (AGM)
for a period of five years till the conclusion of 43rd AGM. Accordingly, M/s. 8. Mandal &
Co., Chartered Accountants, will continue as statutory auditors of the company till the
conclusion of 43™ AGM.

They have expressed their willingness 1o be reappointed for a further term. The Company
has received consent from the auditors to the effiect that if they are reappointed, it would be
in accordance with the provision of the section 141 and/ or ather applicable provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time o time,

The Board recommends the reappointment of M/s. 5. Mandal & Co.. Chartered Accountants
(Firm registration No.: 314188E), as the statutory and tax auditors of the company for
another term of five consecutive years from the conclusion of 43rd AGM till the conclusion
of 48th AGM subject to approval by the members of the company at the ensuing AGM.
Accordingly, a resolution propasing reappointment of M/s. S, Mandal & Co. as the statutory
auditors of the company pursuant to section 139 of the Companies act, 2013 forms pan of
the notice of AGM.

Annuai Repart 20.23-24
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As per the Companies { Amendment) Act, 2017, the auditors are not subjected to ratification
by members at every consequent Annual General Meeting. Therefore, no ratification of
appointment of Statutory Auditors will be sought from the members of the Company at the
AGM. The observation made in the Auditor's Report read together with relevant notes
thereon are self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, there has been no fraud reported by Auditors
under sub section {12) of Section 143 other than those which are reporiable o the Central
government.

L. Secretarial Anditor

Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed M/s. Mankani & associates-Ms, Priva Mankani, practicing company secretary 1o
undertake the Secretarial audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed
herewith as Annexure-V1.

X Internal Auditor

M/s. Gaurav manoj & Co.,practicing chartered accountants to perform the duties of Internal
Auditor of the Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to
time.

Explanation to Auditor's Remarks

The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read together with relevant notes therean are
self- explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 related 1o Corporate  Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company during the year,

Number of Complaints relating to Sexual Harassment in the last financial vear and
pending ason the end of the financial vear

No cases of Sexual Harassment were reported in the financial year. This is supported by Sexual
Harassment Palicy which ensures a free and fair enquiry process with clear timelines.

Listing
The shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited,

E Voting

The Company will provide e-voting facility to all members to enable them to cast their vote
electronically on all Resolutions set-fourth in the notice. This is pursuant to section |08 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules,
2014 and Regulations, 2015, The instructions for e-voting have been provided in the Notice.
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Formal annual evaluation of Board's own performance, its committees and individonl
Directors

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
Committees, and individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing
Regulations.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board afler secking inputs from all the
Directorson the bhasis of criteria such as the Board compaosition and structure, effectiveness of
the Board processes. information and functioning, ele.

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the
committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of comminees,
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on the Board Evaluation issued by
the SEBI,

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors,
the Hoard as a whole and Chairman of the company was evaluated, taking into account the
views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee reviewed the performance of
individual Directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual Director
to the Board and Committee meetings like preparedness on the issues o be discussed,
meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etle.

At the Board Meeting that followed the followed the meeting of the Independent Directors and
meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee, the performance of the Board. its
Committees, and individual Director was also discussed.

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the
Independent Director being evaluated.

Directors Responsibility Statement

In sccordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, vour
directorsconfirm that:

a) inthe preparation of the annual sccoums for the financial year ended 31 March, 2024, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2024 and of the loss of the
Company for that period:
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¢} the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for

safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis:

e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate andwere operating effectively.

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable kyws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgment

The Directors express their sincere appreciation w the valued sharcholders, bankers and
clients andathers associated with the Company for their support.

For and Behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR RUATH EASTERN PUBLISIENG & ADYERTISING £0. 1T
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DIRECTON
Champa Lal Pareck Chand Ratan Modi
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00030815 ™ (343685
Place; Kolkata
Date: 27.05.2024
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ANNEXLRE-1

FORM NO. ADC-2

(Fursuant o Clause () of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 af the Act and Rule 872) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rufes, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred 1o in sub-section (1) of =ection 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso
ihereto

I, Details of contacts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis- NIL
All transactions entered into by the Company during the vear with related parties wereon
arm’'s length basis.

2, Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis

A. List of Related Parties and Relationships

IName of the Related Party Relationship
Chanchal Rungts
Chand Ratan Modi
Champa Lal Pareck KMP
Ruchita Pareek
£ handa Modi
Haunack Rungia
Divya Modi RELATIVES OF DIRECTORS
LIsha Devi Maodi

Ram Ratan Modi

Hotahoti Wood Products Lid,
Purbanchal Prestressed Lid.

E’..nmini Finance & Investment Co, Lid.

Sangrahalayva Timber & Crafis Lid,

Maurva Trading Co. Lid.

Visisth Chay Vvapar Ltd. ENTERPRISES WITH COMMON
Aries Commercial Pyt Lid. DIRECTORSHIP

Aquaries Commercial Pvi. Lid,
Megha Conclave Pyt Lid.
Gulmohur Trading Pvi. Lid.
Chemo Traders Pyt Lid.
Deccan Traders Pvt, Lid.
Citvstar Infrastructures Lid. INTEREST IN RELATIVES
K. Concrete Creations Pvi. Lid.
Citvstar Foods Py, Lid.

Citystar Agro Industries Pvt. Lid.
Citystar Ganguly Projects LLP DIRECTOR'S INTEREST IN LLP
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(M. Tn DO0)
Name of the Related Party Nature of Transaction F:rln:_ Ib}l::rlq 1le‘
r 2023-24 r2022-23
Chanchal Rungta {Salaries and allowances Fm F’a
Chanchal Rungta Loan given FI:HIE 55
Chanchal Rungta Loan repaid 1276 -
Iﬁmm Pareek Kalaries and allowances 168 168
Chand Ratan Modi Loan given I G540
Chand Ratan modi Loan repayment 17741
Citystar Infrastructures Lid  Loans taken 9845 753835
Citystar Infrastructures Lid Loan repayment ijs
(Rs. In 000)
[Name of the Related Party  Nature of Balance l.;ln RS As at 31" March,
nrch, 23
2024
Chanchal Rungta {Salary) Amount {Paysbic) Hi .
Chanchal Rungta (Loans & Amount Receivable - 56TR
Advances)
uchita Pareck T p—— 1 T
Chiend Ratan Modi Amount Receivable 166 17832
[I‘urhﬂr.hul Prestressed Lid Amount Receivable{payable) 23 03
[Kamini Finance & Inv.Co Ltd  |Amoum Receivable [E: 12
Aries Commercial Pvi Lid Amount Receivable D2 22
[Aquaries Commercial Pvi Ltd _|Amauni Receivable 10 10 i
Citystar infrastructures Lid Amaount Payable 213242 037092
r-'!llnyn Trading Ca. itd Amount Receivahle £l E[H

B.  Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: The transaction is on arms’ length basis and in
the ordinary course of business and sothe approval of the Board for this purpase is not
required.

C. Amount paid as advances, ifany -
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{Rs. In 0007

Name of Related Party

Nature of

For the year ended [For the year ended |

Transaction 1" Muarch, 2024 31" March, 2023
I
K Concrete creations Pyt Lid [Loans & advances 30 50 .
Citystar Foods Pyt Lid Loans & advances (140 140
Citystar Agro Industries Pyt Lid [Loans & advances ||m 100

FOR BOATH EASTENY PUBLISHING & AOVERTIS|E: en fFI'i' NOATH Ed

Plage: Kolkata
Drate: 27.05.2024

For and Behalf of ithe Board of Directors

— & fawr

Champa Lal Parcek '

Managing Director
DIN: (0030815

ﬂrrH 11 mj-a
aFEAN PUBLISKING & ROVERTISING o i

L V. A, S U

Chand Ratan Modi
Director
D™N: 00343685

REETAN
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ANNEXURE-1I

CERTIFICATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

(Pursuart io Regulation | 7(8) read with Schedule IT Part B af the SEBI {LODR) Regulations,
T

We, Champa Lal Pareek, Managing Director and Mr, Binod Bihani, Chief Financial Officer
certify that;

I. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash fMlow statement for the vear ended
March 31%, 2024 and that to the best of our knowhedge and belief:
¢  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material

fact nor contain statements that might be misleading, and
* These statements present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the vear, which sre fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s
code of conduct;

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maimtaining internal controls, we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Commitiee, deficiencies in the design or operation
of the internal contrals, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we have taken to
rectify the identified deficiencics; and

4. We have indicated, based on our most recem evaluation, wherever applicable, 1o the
Auditors and Audit Committee:

i) Significant changes, if any, in the intemal control over financial reporting during
the vear;

(it} Significant changes. if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and
that the same has been disclosed in the notes 1o the financial statements; and

(i) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an emplovee having significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting,

FOR NORTH EASTERS PUTLESHING & ADVERTISING CO. LTO. 3
I;Irr:l iy -.:Ir‘.i" 1'-.-'t L e B Il;‘ ! "L Oujan

] S
£ = P
Champa Lal Pareek ﬂ Binod Kumar Bihani
Managing Director RinECTON Chief Financial Officer

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27.05.2024
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ANNEXURE-IN

ANNUAL CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 34(3)
READ WITH PART PARA D OF SCHEDULE V OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, |, hereby declare that all the
members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the year ended 3158 March,

2024,

= e f’ﬂ\.lLL*x

Champa Lal Pareck
Managing Director

Place: Kolkats
Date: 27.05.2024
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ANNEXURE IV

REAL ESTATE AND DEVELOPER

The management has vision, experience and resources to promote real estate business
aggressively. Your Company focuses to provide a meaningful work with a measureable outlook
& maximum impact on the society.

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

The fiscal year 2023-2024 witnessed a dynamic economic landscape characterized by recovery
from the pandemic-induced challenges. The Indian economy showeased signs of growth, atheit
with cerain sectors recuperating at a faster pace than athers. This period marked a critical phase
for the company as we navigated through these shifts in the macroeconomic environment.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The Real Estate and construction sector plays a crucial role in overall development of India’s

core infrastructure. India is the second largest populated country in the world which means that
there is huge potential in the real estate sector in India. Overall, the long-term view for the
Indian real estate sector is positive since its fundamental demand drivers - Increasing
urbanization, favorable demographics, growth of the services sector and rising incomes are still
intact. The long term demand projection for real estate is certainly healthy given the housing
shortage. In the short term, the demand for optimally priced and quality real estate is expected
to grow,

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS
Opporiunities

There are good opportunities available in the real estate market in India since price of property
are in upward trend. The Government has been pragmatic and supportive in its approach in
reducing interest rate on housing and providing finance through hank for property development
business project to projects. We are hopeful for demand of commercial and residential property
in near future,

Threats

The slowdown of consumer demands and reduction of real estate prices, the credit squeere by
the Reserve Bank of India 10 Real Estate Development Company is likely to slow down the
momentum of growth on capital gearing of the company.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

The company operates in only single segment. Hence segment wise performance is not
applicable
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FINACIAL PERFORMANCE
The details of the financial performance of your Company are reflected in the Balance Sheet,

Profit & Loss Account and other Financial Siatements, appearing scparately, Highlights are
provided below:

Etrﬁeuhn 2024 (in “000) 2023 (in “000)
evenue from Operations - n
er Income _ 573 7081 |
otal Revenue _ 573 GT081 ;
ofit Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax  {4264) 239676

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers stated in Secticn 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act) with respect 1o the preparation and presentation of these
fimancial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, finencial
performance and the cash flows of the Company in accordance with the aceounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014,

RISKS AND CONCERNS

Your company has appropriate risk management systems in place for identification and
assessment of risks, measures to mitigate them, and mechanisms for their proper and timely
monitoring and reporming,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has adequate internal control sysiems, commensurate with the size and nature
ol its business. Well documented policies, guidelines and procedures to monitor business and
operational performance are supported by IT systems, all of which are aimed at ensuring
business integrity and promaoting operational efficiency.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Al our company, we believe that our people and our “We Care™ culture strengthen our
processes and operations and are central 1o our continued success, We are commitied 1o build
and further enhance skills of our people and provide them with a safe, inclusive, caring and an
unhiased environment, Our workplace culture fosters creativity, agility, innovation and
meriiocracy, We respect and are committed to uphcld human rights of all our stakeholders -
emplovees, subsidiaries, suppliers and other partners.

ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION, HEALTH AND SAFETY

Your Company is always committed to the health and safety of its employees. Your Company

provides a clean, hvgienic and conducive work environment to all employees, During the
pandemic time your Company has doubled its efforts (o ensure health and safety of its
employees. All offices and sites go through regular sanitation, social distancing norms are
followed, sanitizers are placed at various locations, visitors™ entries are minimized, wearing
masks is mandatory,
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SUSTAINABILITY INITIATIVES

Company remained dedicated to sustainable real estate practices. Our projects continued to
adhere to green building norms, contributing to energy efficiency and reduced environmental
impact. We also introduced eco-friendly features in our properties, resonating with the growing
trend of environmentally conscious buyers.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The statements in Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing our Company’s
objectives, expectations or predictions may be forwarded looking within the meaning of
applicable regulations and other legislations. Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence Company’s operations
include global and domestic financial market conditions affecting the interest rates, availabiliry
of resources for the financial sector, market for lending, changes in regulatory directions issued
by the Government, tax laws, economic situation and other relevant factors.
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ANNEXURE-V]
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 3157, 2024
Fursuant ro Section 204(1 ) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

[(Appointment and Aemuneration of Manogerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

Ta,

The Members,

Morth Exstern Publishing & Advertising Company Limited
Raom Na.s, 1" Floor,

H.M. Market,

I.R.Fhookan Aoad

Huwahati-TE1001

W hive conducted the secretarial sudit of the compliance of applicable statuiory provisions
e the sdberence w0 pood corporme practices by M‘s, North Eastern Poblishing &
wdvertiaing Company Limited (hereinafter called the Company) for and during the financial
vonl ended March 317, 2024, Secretarial Audin was conducted on fest check basis, noa
muanner thut presvided us o reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts’ stututon
compliances nnd expressing our opinjon thereon.

fased o oo verlcaton of the Ms. North Eastern Publishing & Advenising Compans
| biited books papers ininute books, farms and retums filed and other records maintalned by
the Company and ol the Information provided by the Company. s officers. apents and

uithoeieed representatives during the conduct of secreturinl sudit,. We hereby report that in

ol apdnion, the Company his, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on

Marek 317, 2024, complied with the statuiory provisions listed hereunder and also that the

s s Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place  to the extent. in 1he
et i subpect 1o the reporing made hensinafter:

We have exmmingd (he hooks. papers, minites book. (orms and returns filed and other records

mmained by Mos. dNonh Easiern Publishing & Advertising Company Limited for and duning

the fmancial yenr ended Murch 3 1%, 2024 according 10 the provisions of:
i) Ihe Companigs Act, 2013 {the Act)and the rules made thereunder,
[Ti) (he Securities Contracts {(Repulation) Act. 1956 (*SCRA') and the rules mode
s tmidet,
i i) I depositories Act. 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:
iivi Foreign Faelunge Managememt Acl, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
(hereunder e the extent of Foreign Direct Investment. Overseas Direct Investmient
wind External Commercial Borroaings;
) The Ferulotions and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities Exchange Board of
fnafis Aci, 1992 ("SEB] Act™) viz:-
Ihe Sceurities and Exchange Board of Indis (Substantial Acquisition of” Shiares
ind [akeovers) Regulations, 200 1;

b1 The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Tradingl)
I-'!c|_:|,:||.|:||-:1||4_.. | |

£ Tne Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Heguinements) Regulations, 2005

o



Werekomi & Avsnefifes,

Contirarrtion Sheof Voo

b SCTTELNTICS
L Ty
B8:=

i The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Emplover Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999.N/A:

¢ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lsswe and Listing of Db
Securiies ) Hegulations, 2008;

0 The Securities and Exchange Board of Indin (Registrars 1o an Issue and Share
Franster Apents) Regulations. 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with the cliemt:

gl lhe Sccurities and Exchange Board of Indin (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulimons, 2008, u|'|.|'l-=5"\'-l'.l\;

hih The Securties il Exchange Board of India ( Buvback of Securities) Regulations,
LR A
e Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosare
Hequirements) Regulation, 2015;

We twve also exantined compliance with the applicable cluuses of the following:

ik

i Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secreteries of India.

i} Fhe Listing Apreements entcred into by the Company with Metropolitin Sock
Eschames of indin Limited (MSEI.

Phuring the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,

Hules, Repulations, Guidelnes, Standards, ele. mentioned above.

W Hother report thit,

[he Board of Director of (he Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive

Mrectors, non-lsccutive Directors and  [ndependent  Directors. The changes in the

compesition of the Boord of Directors that ook place during the period under review were

curried o in complinnee with the provisions of the Act.

Ydequute novtice s given 1o all directors to schedule the Boord meetings. agenda and detniled

fibies it agenidi s e senl ol least seven days i advance,

Wagority decisions s camed through while dissénting members” views are captured and

recorded ns parn of the minutes,

O We further report that there are adeqguate systems and processes in the Compoany
commensuriie with the size and operations of the Compuny to manitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and puidelines, such as laws related 10
owtttion, ol Laws applicable 10 the area of operation of business and other laws generally
ipplicabhe to the Compainy

[0, This repont 15 10 be nend with our letter of even date which 15 annexed as Annexured and
forms dn integral part of this report.

For MANKANI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretarics
Peer Review No: 207772022
ip o
Miwce: Kolksm FI"’I}'HMI:IILHII*
[ate: 27052024 Proprictor

Membership Mo, 34744
C.P. Mo, : 17947
Udin: AQITH4AFOON46TITS
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‘Annexure A’

[Tothe Secretarlal Audit Report of M/S. North Eastern Publishing & Adwvertising Company
Limited for the financial year ended 31.03.2024)

1,

The Members,

Morth Eastern Publishing & Advertising Company Limited
Hoom No.5, 1" Floor,

H.M. Market,

T.A.Phookan Raad

Guwahati-781001

ur secretanal Aucit Report for the financial year ended 31.03.2024 of even date is 1o be
read along with this letrer

o Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Compaps. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these secretarial reconds
hased on our audis

20 We have followed the audt practices and processes as were appropriate to obiain
reascnable assurance shail the correctness of the contents of the seoretarial records,
The venificotion wis done on (est basis to ensure thal correct facts are reflecied in
sccretaial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis Tor our opinion,

We hase not veritied the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Aceount< of the Company.

Where ever reguired. we have obtained the Management Representation about the
complinnee of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events elc.

5 The comphiance of the prowvisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
vpilabions, sandards v the responsihility. of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedure on lest basis,

i The Secretarial Audit Repon s neither an assurance as (o the future viability of the
Company nor the ¢ificacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the aftairs of the Company,

For MANKANI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretarics
P Ma: 207772021

;:r_ﬂw - g:.'hw o

g

Ploce:; Kulkiaia PrivaMunkumni
Date: 27.05.2024 Propricior
Mem bership Mo, 34744

C.P. No. : 17947

Udin: ADITI4FOODI672TS



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance is a set of standards which aims to improve the Company's image,
efficiency and effectiveness. It is the road map, which guides and directs the Board of Directors
of the Company to govern the affairs of the Company in a manner most beneficial to all the
Shareholders, the Creditors, the Government and the Society at large.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SERI™) on 2nd September, 20135, issued SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013 (hereinafier referred 1o
as the “Listing Regulations™) with an aim 1o consolidate and streamline the provisions of the
Listing Agreements for different segments of capital markets 10 ensure bemer enforceability,
The Listing Regulations were made effective from Ist December, 2015 (effective date).
Accordingly, all listed entities were required to enter into the Uniform Listing Agreement
within & (six) months from the effective date. Your Company has accordingly entered into
Listing Agreement with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India,

This Corporate Governance Report relating to the vear ended March 31%, 2024 has been issued
in compliance with the Regulation 34(3) read along with Clause C of Schedule V of SEBI
{Listing Obligations and [isclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and forms a pant of the
Repont of the Directors to the Members of the Company and the same is given below.

L. OUR COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company recognizes its role as a corporate citizen and endeavours o adopt the best
practices and highest standards of Corporate Governance through transparency in business
ethics, accountability 1o its customers, government and others. The Company’s activities are
carried out in accordance with good practices and the Company is constantly striving 1o bener
them and adopt the best practices,

OUR MISSION:

to provide a healthy working environment for our employees where they are properly
recognised and rewarded.

o continuously evaluate the working and performance of the employees so as to polishtheir
skills and improve the working standards.

to explore businesses with higher potential

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

21 Compasition and Category af Directors
The Board of Directors as on March 219, 2024 consists of five Directors of which thereare 4
MNon-Executive Directors and one Managing Director as follows:



Name of the Director Category Particulurs |

Mr. Champa Lal Pareek Managing Director c-appointment as
anaging  Director  with
ffect from 27.12.202|

(M, Chand Ratan Modi [Promoter & MNon-Executi ¢ is the promoter director

Hrector f the Company with eff
rom 30" November, 2006. mT

[Mr, BMohit Parakh

Mon-Executive Director Appointed as anTnd:p:ndmj
Director witheffect from 28'

September,

| Euzu.

Mr. Avi Lunin

Enn-'ﬁmmiw IndependentRe-appointment as  an
irector ndependent Director  wi
flect from 27.12.2021 ( he
inted till di:28.03.2024)(
e passed away on di
18.03.2024)

Mr, Jayvanta Chowdhury

IMrs. Chanchal Rungta

on-executive  Independe
irector

n.:_nnlq:yﬂumd by death of Mr,
Non-Executive Director
ndependent Director with
effect from 27.12.2021

22 Key Munagerial Personnel

Ms, Ruchita Pareek was appointed as the Compliance Officer and Company Secretary of the
company with effect from May 2, 2022 as per the provisions of Companies Act. 201 3and SERI

(LODR) Regulations, 2015,

Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani was appointed as Chief Financial officer of the company on March
15, 2018 as per the provisions of Companies Act. 2013and SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015,

2.3 Bourd Meetings, Annual General Meetings and Avtendance

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board met 5 times on 30 May, 2023; 11" August,
2023,25" September 2023, 8% November 2023, 19" January 2024,

The attendance of the Directors on these dates are provided in the table below:



AMES OF  THENO. OF BOARD MEETINGS ATTENDANCE AT AGM

IRECTOR
HELD ATTENDED | YES/ NO

CHAND RATAN MODI 5 | IYES

MOHIT PARAKH E 3 YES

CHAMPA LAL PAREEK |5 G " WES =

AVILUNIA 5 3 YES |

CHANCHAL RUNGTA. | 5 3 YES

Mr. Avi Lunia, the Chairman to the Audit Commintee was also present during the Annual

General Meeting held on 22nd September, 2023, It was decided that Mr, Chand Ratan Modi shall
resign by rotation and will be eligible for re-appointment.

Directorships and Comemnitice membership

None ol the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of
maore than 5 Commitiees as specified in Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing  Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 across all Companies in India of which they are a
[Mirector.

2.5 Board Committeex
The Board of Directors have constituted the following committees:

1} Audit Committce
b} MNomination and Remuneration Committee
¢} Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The responsibility of the Risk Management and adherence o risk management plan,
procedures and any risk related matters are delegated to the Audit Committee only. Hencethere
is mo separate risk management comminee.

LR AUDIT COMMITTEE
L1 Compaosition:

The Audit comminee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Avi Lunia, a Non-Executive Independent Director (till de. 28.03.2024),
Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury poposed to be appointed in EGM on and w.e.£24.06.2024 1o fill casual
vacancy arise due to death of Mr. Avi Lunia . The other members of the Commitiee are Mr.
Chand Ratan Modi and Mr. Mohit Parakh,

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit commitiee periodically,
Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Committee is considered and adopted by the
Board. All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharing their grievances, The Audit
Committee also has the responsibility to assess risks and find corrective measures to mitigate



the same. The Minutes of the Audit Committee nre circulated to all Directors and are discussed
at the Board Meetings.

The committee met 5 times during the year on 30% May, 2023; 11™ August, 2023, 25
september 2023, 8% November, 2023; 19 lanuary 2024

1.2 Terms of Reference:

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee covers all areas mention under Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule 11 of SEBI { Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015, The Board has also included in
terms of reference of the Audit Committee the monitoring, implementing and review of risk
management plan as required under Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremems) Regulations. 2015 and therefore a separate Risk Management
Committee hasn't been formed. The broad terms of referenceof Audit Committee includes
review of financial reporting process and all financial results, statements, disclosures and
recommend the same to the Board, review the internal audit reports and discuss the same with
the internal auditors, review internal control systems andprocedures, evaluation of internal
financial controls and risk management systems and their effectiveness, to meet the statutory
auditors and discuss their findings, their scope of audit, post audit discussion, auditor’s
independence, adequacy of internal audit functions,audit qualifications, if any, appointment/
remaval and remuneration of auditors. changes in accounting policies and praclices, reviewing
approval and disclosure of all related partytransactions. reviewing with the management the
performance of the statutory and intemalauditors and their remuneration, compliance with
listing agreements, listing regulations, company law and other legal requirements and the
Company’s financial and risk management plan and policies and its implementation, disaster
recovery policies and compliance with statutory requirements,

2.3 Intermal Andit

M/s. Gaurav manoj & Co., practicing chartered accountants, performs the duties of Internal
Auditor of the Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

1.4 Attendance

The commitiee me1 5 times during the year on 30" May, 2023; 11™ August, 2023; 25%
September 2023, 08" November, 2023; 19" January, 2024,

The following table shows the attendance of the members during the Audit Committes meeting;

NAME OF THE MEMBERS NO. OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
EETINGS
) HELD ATTENDED
MOHIT PARAKI 5 5
CHAND RATAN MODI 5 5
AVI LUNIA B 5




4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Nomination and Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to
consider, analyse, determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the
shareholders the remuneration to be paid to the executive directors of the Company. The
committee functions under the Chairmanship of Mr, Avi Lunia, a Non-Executive Independent
Director{till dt. 28.03.2024) , Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury poposed to be appointed in EGM on and

w.e.T24.06.2024 to fill casval vacancy arise due to death of Mr, Avi Lunia , The other members
of the Committee are Mr. Mohit Parakh and Mr. Chand RatanMaodi.

5. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
5.1 COMPOSITION:

The Stakcholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors. The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, a Non-Executive Non- Independent
Director. The other members of the Commiittee are Mr, Chand Ratan Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia
(6l dt. 28.03.2024) , Mr. Javanta Chowdhury poposed to be appoeinted in EGM on and w.e.f
24.06.2024 to fill casual vacancy arise due 1o death of Mr. Avi Lunia .

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS AND STOCK EXCHANGE DETAILS
The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company s Niche Technologies Pvi. Ltd. The shares
of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

. Details of Complaines from shareholders:

Pursuant to Regulation 13{3) of the SEB] {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 20135, below is the Sttement of Investor Complaints for the vesrended 31 March,

2024,
SLNO. [PARTICULARS NO. OF COMPLAINTS
Pending at the beginning of the vear with the Company | Nil
. Received during the year by the Company Nil
—1_-Rﬂdréssed during the year by the Company Nil
i- Fm-d'ing at the end of the year with the Company Nil

T, GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
7.1 Particulars of last three Annual General Meetings are given below:



Relating o Venue of AGM Date of AGM lime of AGM
Financia

1Y ear ended on

2021 pom  MNos, HMP27.12.202) (1200 P.M,

rket, T.R. Phookan
oad, Guwahati-T8 1001

7023 oom  Nos,  HLM[4.09.2022 10,00 AM,
arket, T.R. Phookanl
oad, Guwahati-78 1001

2023 oom  MNos,  HMP2L09.2023 02.00 P.M.
arket, T.R. Phookan!
, Guwahati-781001
7.2 Special Resolution

At the Extra Ordinary general meeting (EGM) held on 19" October 2023, special resolution
with respect to alteration of Memorandum of association for alteration in object clause and
situation clause was passed for insertion of real estate business as principal activity and 1o shift
regd. Office address from state of Assam to West Bengal.

AL EGM to be held on 24.06.2024, Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury proposed to be appointed as Non-
executive independent director to fill the casual vacancy caused by death of Mr.Avi Lunia.

At the Annual General Meeting 1o be held in the current vear, no proposal has been made to be
passed by the Special Resolution.

Postal Ballot: No resolutions were passed by the Postal Ballot in any of the previous three
Annual General Meetings.

8. Means of Communication

8.1 The financial results and the quarterly shareholding pattern are electronically transmitted
to the stock exchanges and are also updated on the Company’s website hittps:/imepael.in/
Quarterly results are emailed to all Members whose email is registered with the Company.

8.2 Sharcholder communication including Notices and annual reports are being sent to the email
addresses of Members available with the Company. Annual Accounts are sent to members
at least 25 days before the Annual General Meeting.

8.3 The company's website hitps:/‘nepaclin’ makes online announcements of Board meeting
dates, results of the meetings, quarterly financial results, announcements of the date of
Annual General Meeting and proposed dividend, changes in Directors and other
announcements, The website also provides quarterly shareholding pattern.



8.4 Address for Communication: All communication regarding share transactions. change
ofaddress, bank mandates, nominations etc, should be addressed 1o the Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents of the Company on the following address:

Niche Technologies Private Limited 7th Floor, Room, No. 7
IA, Auckland place, Kolkata-700017

Phone: (033) 2280 6616/ 17/ 18

Fax: (033) 2280 6619

Email: pichetechplg nichetechpl.eom

Shareholders are encouraged 1o correspond with the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents and
the Company via email to speed up the response, reduce paperwork and atso 1w help usaddress
the complaints faster. Shareholders are requested to mention the Folio Nos (DP-I1d and Client
Id in case of demat shares), phone or mobile number and their Email Id so that we can contact
them and redress their complaints immediately. However, for instructions like change of bank
mandate, change of address, transfers & transmission of shares ete. lerters duly signed by the
sharcholders concerned should be sent otherwise such requests cannot be processed by the
Registrars. Email 1Ds of the shareholders will have to be registered with the Company to enable

the Company ar the Registrars 10 communicate electronically,
9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
¥ 1. Venue of the Annual General Meeting:
The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at Regd, (Mffice address of the
company.
9.2 Financial Year:
The Financial Year of the Company ended on March 317, 2024,

.3 Record Date & Cur-Of Date:

The Cut-Off Date is 21% September, 2024 for determining who will be entitled 10 vote
electronically on the resolutions mentioned in the Notice convening the Annual General
Meeting by remote-voling and also vole at the meeting venue.

9.4, Electronic Voting:

Pursuant to Section 108 and other applicable as per Company’s Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2004 and other applicable
requirements, voling al the Annual General Meeting will be made through electronic
voting. The electronic voting (“E-Voting”) period will be from 900 AM, on 25"
September, 2024 1o 5.00 P.M. on 27" September, 2024, both days inclusive.



A Ordinary resolution is proposed to be conducted through electronic voting.

9.5.8crutiniser for electronic voting:

o4,

M/s. Mankani & Associates, Ms, Priva Mankani, Practicing Company Secretaries
{Membership No: 34744 and C.P. No. 17947) of Block-309, Flat 2A, Fort Residency, 38
5. N. Roy Road, New Alipore; Kolkata-700038, Phone: 7407223556 Email 1D:
makani.priaggmail.com) has been appointed as the serutiniser to scrutinise the electranic
voting process and the voting at the venue of the Annual General Meeting in a fair and
transparent manner and to give her report 1o the Chairman,

Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The shares of the Company are listed on the fallowing Stock Exchange:
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Serip Code/ Symbol: NEPACL

Vibgyor Towers, 4th Floor, Plot No. C 62, G Block, Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra (E) Mumbai-400098

For dematerialisation of Equity shares of the Company of the Face Value Rs 10/~ each,
thelSIN No. allotted to the Company is INE930E01012.

The annual listing fees have been paid and all requirements of the stock exchanges where
theshares are listed, including submission of quarterly reports and certificates, are complied
with.

8. 7. Registrars and Share Transfer Agents

2.4

The share management work, bath physical and demat, is being handled by the Registrars
andShare Transfer Agents of the Company whose name and address is given below:
Niche Technologies Private Limited

Tth Floor, Room Mo, 7,

A, Auckland Place,

Kolkata-700017

Phone: (033) 2280 6616/ 17/ 18

Fax: (033) 2280 6619

Email: nichetechpli@nichetechpl.com Contact Person: Ashok Sen

Share Transfer Agent

Share Transfer requests valid and complete in all respects are normally processed within
I5days. Power has been delegated to the Company Secretary and the Registrar and
Transfer Agents for expediting share transfers, Valid requests for demat of shares are



completed within 10 days. The Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in the
dematerialized form. The ISINNo. allomted to the Company is INE930EQ 1012,

2.9, Distribution of Sharcholding as on March 317, 2024

SHARES HELD NO. OF SHARES HELD |h:-:.
N PHYSICAL MODE 3590140 :.u.aﬁ
EMAT WITH NSDL 1570460 fr?.w
EMAT WITH CDSL 5345400 13.20
TOTAL l-‘rﬂiﬂt':ﬂ]l[] T
0. OF 0. OF T 0. OF
HARES HAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD
i-500 1071 981553 1.00,740 02487
501-1000 0 0.0000 [1] 0000
1001-53000 © 0.0000 0 0000
S001-10000 ] 0.0971 6,000 0148
10001-50000 0 {0.0000 [1] 0.0000
B0001- 1] 0.0971 58370 01441
100000 I I
I;uuw &7 1.6505 W.03,40,890 99,5624
hove
TOTAL 1030 100 W, 05,006,000 100

9.1 Sharcholding patiern as an March 317, 2024

The detailed report on the Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on March 31%,
2024 in is website of the company. Pursuant to Section 134(3}a) and Section 92(3)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 20014 as amended from time to time, the Annual Retum
of the Company is available on the Company’s website at www.nepacl.in

.11 Tap ten Shareholders

EAR‘T[{:ULAHE

0. OF SHARES HELD e

CHEMO TRADERS
I'I.TI.".'

1825590

4,507




DOYANG WOOD J483400 B.600

PRODLUCTSLTD.

GULMOHUR TRADING 2220300 548

PVTLTD

KAMINI FINANCE AND 1677000 4. 140

INVESTMENT CO. LTD |

MEGARESOURCES  B000000 4038

lum ITED

C MACKERTICH 1750000 4330

PRIVATE LIMITED i

RUKMINI PROPERTIES P430600 6035

VT LTD '
MIFS CAPITAL 4045400 9087
ARKETS LTD

VISISTH CHAY 1775000 1382

VYAPAR LTD

'WISE INVESTMENT 1300000 3.209

PVTLTD

1. MISCLOSURES

10.1. Details of transactions with related parties have been reported in Notes of Accounts. These
disclosures are also made for the purpose of Regulation 10(1) (a) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011. All the transactions with related parties are at am’s length basis and there are no
materially significant related party transactions which may have potential conflict with
theinterests of the Company at large. The Related Party Transaction Policy is available
on theCompany s website www.nepacl.com,

10.2. There we no instance of non-compliance by the Company or any penalties or strictures
imposed on the Company by stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any
matter refated to capital markets in the past three vears,

10.3.The Company has established a vigil mechanism system and has in place a “Whistle
BlowerPolicy™ the details of which are mentioned on Company's website. Adequate
safeguards have been provided against any victimisation of persons who use the vigil




mechanism. Allpersons have been given direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Commintee 1o lodge their grievances. No personnel has been denied access 1o the Audit
Commines to lodge their grievances.

10.4. Mandatory requirements and non-mandatory requirements have been complied with
excepithat the Company does not send the half-yearly financial performance to each
household of shareholders who do not have their email 1D registered with the Company
or the Depository Participants.

115, Management Discussion Analysis Report forms a part of the Directors Report.
10,6, No presentations were made to the institutional investors and analvsts during the year,

10.7. The Company does not have any subsidiary therefore corresponding disclosures have not
been made.

10.8, There have been no public issues, rights issues or other public offerings during the past
fiveyears. The Company has not issued any GDR's or ADR's or warrants or any
canvertible instruments. Hence corresponding disclosures have not been made.

10.9. Other items which are not applicable are not applicable to the Company have not been
separately commented upon.

For and Behalf of the Board of Directors
FUR BURTH ERSTESN PUBLISKING & ADYERTISIS 0O, U1D

FOM RGATI FASTENY PUBLISHING & ADVERTISIND D, (7
ALEOER B0 |

o s SN (S W SV B
Champa Lal Pareck ' Chand Ratan Modi
Managing Director Director
DIN: DOR30815 DIN: 0343685
Place: Kolkata

Date: 27.05.2024



Mankani& Associates l}s
Practicing Company Secretaries...

Block-308. Flut 24, Furl F.:sadmn,} 1E 'E'.'hl Ru:.- Rﬂ.ﬁd Kulhnl_n_?l]{lmﬂ[“ F_l i
382, Moti Nagar, Lucknow — 2260040017,

Mobile: +91 7407223556 || E-Mail: M@miﬂm

INDEPENDENT ALDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

| he Members,

Surth Bastern Publishing & Advertising Company Limited
Floor, Room No. 3

FLM. Markel,

I K. Phookan Road.

Cuneahuti=TH1001

v have examined and reviewed the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance o
M North Lastern Publishing And Advertising Company. Limited (hereinafter referred 1o as
“the Company ™), for the period ended 31st March, 2024 as stipulated in the Listing Agreement
ithe saad Company with Stock Exchange(s) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulation 2013 to the extent applicable.

b The comphionee of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
munagement. Our exanupation has been limited to review of the procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions
ol Corporate Governance. [ s neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
stntements of the Company.

o Inoour opinion aid to best ol our information and according to the explanations given to us and
the represeniations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company

s complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
menticned Lishing Agreement.

I3 We further state that such compliance 18 neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
illairs ol the Company

For Mankanif Associoles

Company Secretaries

’Mﬂh }15""{‘{'«“'
Flace: Kalkats Priva Mankani
[Faies 270052024 Proprieior

Membership o, 34744
Certificate of Practice Mo, @ 17947

Udin " AE3YRYY FDa0YE3230



Mankami& Associates I’s

Practicing Company SeCretrits. ... ...crrmssmmmeesesessssens I
Block-30%, Flm ZA. Font Residency, 38 5.N. Roy Road, Kolkata-700038(W B.)

382, Moti Nagar, Lucknow - 226004

Mobile: +91 7407223556 || E-Mail: mankani pria@gmail.com

saddrranvaran . -

CERTIFIC (VF SO0 ] Lk
{ Prrsiani to Regulbation 34(3) and Schedule V Para © clanse FHE o dhe SEBRT
(Lisring Obigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 51

T

I'he Members of

Morth Eastern Publishing And Advertising Co L,
bat Floor, Room Mg 5 HovEL Markes,

I Phookon Hoad, Gowahsii-T810010

| Bave evamined the relevant regsters, records. forms, returns and disclosures received from 1he
irectors of Narth Eastérn Publishing And Advertising Co Lidhaving CIN L22122AS5198 1 PLCOD] 854
andd faving registered office ot 18 Floor, Reom Noo 5, H.M, Market, T.R. Phookan Rosd, Guwahati-
THIUIT (bereinafter referred jogs the Company' ), produced before mebytheCompany for the purpose of
ulalig Hhs Certificate. in pecordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause
10 of the Securities Exchange Booed of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements )

K Lejtdiipis, X)) X

fnomy opinon and 1o the best of my information and acconding 10 the verifications (including Directors
ldeniificalion Number (DIN) status ol the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished lo me by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Direciors

o e Board of the Company ss stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31 March, 2024 have
feen debarred or disglalified from being appointed o continding as Directors of companies by the
stiurnes and Exchinge Boord of India, Ministry of Corporate Alfhirs.or any such other Stututory

'\'I':I."Ii[:\.

| e, Now . _ _ Name of Director 1]l Date of nppointment .
. | Mahit Parekh 02033194 /092020 |
2 __| Chand RatanModi 1343685 3071 12006
s _ Chanchalfungin 075z 7 13201 A
= | L hampal slffargek (508 | 5 A10A2010

Erouring the eligibilny. of for the appoinimert / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
respansibiliny of the monagement of the Company. Our responsibility is 10 expeess an opinion pn these
based mnoodr verifieatn. Thiv cenificate & nelther an assurance as (o the fuiure vinhiliny of ihe
Coampamy nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the monngement has conducted the affuirs of

.1I'-=|',L.,'.,|'._|
For Mankanif& Associales
Company Secretarics
g Moot
Mgve: Beollaii Frl]-'a Mankzani
[rate: I8, 065, 24024 Propricior
Membership No. 34744

Certifieate of Practice Mo, : 17047
Udlin: AOD34744FDIM4AT IS



S. MANDAL & CO. 20D . SEVEN TANKS LANE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DUM DUM JN,
KOLKATA -700 030
Phone:  2556-6768
2546-3264
Fax ; (033) 2546-3269
E-Mail : §_mondal co/ayahoo.co.n

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of NORTH EASTERN PUBLISHING AND ADVERTISING CO LTLL

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

(Opinion and Conclusion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of NORTH EASTERN
PUBLISHING AND ADVERTISING €O LTD.("the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet
as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive
income/ (expense), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (“the Financial Statements”).In our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31st March 2024, and its loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing {SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accardance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. A AN LAL T




Serial Key Audit Auditor’'s Response
No. | Matter
¥ Revenue As the Company's revenue would be derived primarily from
Recognition sale of properties comprising of commercial/residential units
and sale of plotted and other lands, we have reviewed the
procedures of revenue recognition with respect to the
satisfaction of performance obligations at a point in time and
subsequently over time when the Company has enforceable
right for payment for performance completed to date and
transfer of control of promised products to customer in an
amount that reflects the transaction price i.e. consideration
which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
products.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, the Board's report including annexure to Board's Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholders information, but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our Auditors Report thereon.

Our opinion on Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the Other Information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or other information
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this Other Information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
total comprehensive income and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 5tandards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other frregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Oor error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process. o hEIAL |




Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements maybe
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; andiiijto
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial
statements. X

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.




We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order'), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

2. Asreqguired by Section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

{e) The observations on financial transactions do not reveal any matters which have any
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure-B.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company, in accordance with
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) and rules made there under.
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¥. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(1) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledege and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(1i1) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-
statement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the vyear in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come
across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
April 01, 2023, reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

For 5. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Registration No. 314188E)

{H. C. Dey)

Partner pmm——
Membership No. 050190 Va = oy
uDIN: 1o 5e150ARATHEYYE| ke B’d s
Place: Kolkata e B0 A

Date: 27" May, 2024



ANNEXURE - “A™ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Reterred to in paragraph (1) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements” section of
our report to the Members of North Eastern Publishing and Advertising Co Ltd. of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
we state that:

i () The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipmemt (“PPE") and refevamt details of right-of-use
assEls,

(b} According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verfication carmied out by us, the Company’s management carries out the physical verification of
Property. Plant and Equipment once in a year. In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. As explained 10 us,
no material discrepancies were noticed by the management on such physical verification,

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable propertics
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not revalued its PPE during the year,

ie) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during the vear or are pending
agmnst the Company as at 3151 March, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions { Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988 as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. {a) The Inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion
the frequency of such verification 15 reasonable and no discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

b} According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess
of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets. Accordingly, clause 3(ii}b) of the Order is not applicable.

iil. According to information and explanation given 1o us, the company has not granted any loan.
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in
the register required under section 189 of the Compamies Act, 2013, Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of
the order is not applicable.

iv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
made investments or provided guarantees in contravention of provisions of Section 185 of the Act.
The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Act; 'thE mher pmwsmns of
Section 186 of the Act are not applicable o the Company. ol




v. According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are
deemed to be deposits. Accordingly. clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
section [48 of the Act for the business activities carried ouwt by the Company. Accordingly, the
provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vil. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Company has
generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues relating to amounts deducted/acerued
in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax.
provident fund, emplovees’ state insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added 1ax, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities during the vear. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, emplovees’ state insurance, income-tax,
Goods and Services Tax, duty of customs, cess and any other material statutory dues were in arrears
as at 31 March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

viil. According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
venification carried out by us. there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income
that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

1x. {a) In our opinion. the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other barrowings to
financial institutions, banks, government and dues o debenture holders or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our  audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority or any other lender.

(€} According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has
not obtained any term loans. Accordingly. clause 3(ix){c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According 1o the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds
riised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

{€) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or 1o meet the
obligations of its associate. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

x. {a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of public offer during
the current financial vear. Accordingly. clause 3(x)}a) of the Order is not applicable,

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential allotment of equity shares during
the year.

xi. {a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company. carried out in

accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, u,udq?ﬂrdmg to the information

and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company gran W has been noticed




or reporfed during the course of our audit nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management, .

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, no report under
sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT -4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(¢} According 1o the information and explanations given to us. there were no whistle hlower
complaints received during the year by the Company.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xill. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and
|88 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
its directors, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Act. 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi, () The provisions of Section 45-1A of the Reseérve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to
the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3i{xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b} According 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted any
Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining a valid CoR from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

ie) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core Investment
Company (*CIC ") as defined under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly,
clause 3(xvi)ie) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvit. The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year and has not incurred cash losses
in the immediately preceding financial year covered by our audit.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory awditors of the Company during the year,
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, along
with details provided in Note 28 to the Financial statements which describe the maturity analysis of
assets & liabilities other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one vear from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as (o the future
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vial?ilit:.- of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
u period of one year from the balance sheet date. will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

xx. The Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regards to Corporate Secial Responsibility are

nol applicable to the company during the vear. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of the Order is not
applicable,

xx1.The Company is not required 1o prepare any Consolidated Financial Statement. accordingly
Clause 3(xxi) of the Order i1s not applicable.

For 5. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 314188E)

{H. C. Dey)

Partner
Membership No. 050190

upiN: 25050 AaThe {HE!
Place: Kolkata e —
Date: 27" May, 2024 ENTAL &




ANNEXURE - 'B' TO AUDITORS' REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NORTH FEASTERN
PUBLISHING AND ADVERTISING CO LTD. as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal financial
controls based on the intermal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence ta company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Contd.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A companys internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that-

{1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principies, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India".

For S.MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 314188E

(H.C.DEY)
Partner

Membership No,: 050190
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Kolkata

27" May, 2024
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Snbes -1 Aecounting Policy

Motes to the fnsielal statement for the venr ended 315t March 2024

i}

i}

hii]

il

¥

Company (hverview

North eastiern Publishing and Advenisiog Co. Ltd. (“he Compainy”} having CTN: LOX200AS 198 EPLCO0IBSS s engaged
primarily in the busingss of Beal Fatate construction. development ssil other relmed activities. The company is a pwhlic limited
comqany woonporiied s domiciked in Indsa hoveng ss registered office st 11 Floar, Room Mo 5, H.M, Market, TR
Phocdcem Ramd, Genwmhan, Assam- 781001, The Company i listed an Mstropalioan Sieck Exchange of India Limsiled (" MSE").

lu=is af Preparatlon

a. Stwiemeni of complionce

The Standakme Finangis] Satemenis of the Comgany have bem prepancd m accardance wiih the: Indian Accounting Sanndards
{113 AS] e per the Companies { lsliag Accouming Stanslaends | Bules, 2015 noufied inder the Section |13 of the Companizs
Aict, LD she Act”) and e rebevam provisms and onseodimsas, s applicable

The Standalone Financml Statermenis 0 the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 were milbonised for mime by the
Hasrd of Dincctens.

bs. Funetisnal snd presemtation currency

These Sandakang Financial Statements ere presented m Indian nepess (TSR & which is also ihe fanchonal currency of the

Campany. All financial information presenbed in Indisn rupees ba been rounded go the nearesi thoosand, unless mhersise
siated

. The figwres of the previous vesr e been regromped | resinied. wherevey commidered necessary

Hasis of @reawniing

I Finaneial sttoments hove been prepared an gaing concern basis in accordance with sscounting prnciples generally
wcopied i India. Furiber, the fmancial stasements bave been prepaned on hissorical cost hngis excepi Tor cermin fimancial
macts andl finamcial Habilines ond share based poyisemts which are metsured ot @i vlues.

Summary of sgmificant accounting policies

The Fnaneal siatements have been prepored wsmg the significant aceounting polices and messuremeni hases sumemartsed
bl These wene used throwghos all peniods presented in the fimnesl wsenents

{ wrrend versus moa-curreni classification -

I view of the mam husiness ohjectives changed fram MBFC sctivities 1o Real Extte woe £ 30112023 all assets and liakilmies
v bheen chessilied o curnest and nom current & per e compeny's normal sperating cycle 1o be followed and ather critena
setout in Compandes Act 2013, sccounts have been prepared sccordingly. Defered inx asseis and liabilities sre clessified ns
mafi=ourtend pssets ond non-carment babelities. s e cise may be

Hevenur ridagalian

The Company derivis revensies prinianly from sale of properties comprisisg of commernal residential wmits and sole of ploged
i bt lasds.

‘IThe Company recogaises revenss when o desormiess (e sstisiaction of perfoemance obligations at & pamni in time and

st guesly over time when the Coempany has enforceable right for peyment for performance compleied 1o daig. Bovenue s
recognisgd upaon cramsfer of gonrod of promised prodacts 0 cosiomes in an amowsd thai reflecis the fransagtion price 1 2
cossidernisnn which the Company expecs to receive m exchange Tor those producte
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Froperty Plant and Eguipasent s |itangibie Assets

Propeny. plant and equipment end intangible assets are stated ot st of pesquasition |ess accumulated depreciation |
mestisation. Cest iheludes all expenses imcidental b the scquisinon of the Propesty, plant snd equipment and sy alinbainhle
cuid of brmgmg ife sssei s working condivton far i mlended use

Ueprecintion wnd amoribation of propeety, plan and equipmesi

Deprecintum oo inngible fixed assets have been provided on the straighi-tme methidd ms per the useful Bife prescnbed in
Schedule [ o the Companies Act, 2003 excepd for Lenschald improvements which are amantised on o straiphi-lime hasss sves
e pericn] il kase ar estimabed perssd ol usefial life of sech improvement, subgeet 1o @ masinian period of &l months
Lessetunlid improvements melude all expondinure meormed oo ihe heasehold premizes o have fulere econnimic benaiis Land
ix mal deprecimed

The residual valses, usefial lives and mehods of depreciation of prispenty, plant sl guipment ane revicwed ai each finangial
year end snd adjusied prospectively, (T approgmine

Propery. plant and equipiienl 1 donecognised o6 disposal ar when oo fuluse economac benefits ase expected froen i wse Any
pain ar inss sripmg on derecagmion of ke sl (caloulaied as ile differoooe between the nei disposal proceeds and the

sy mp amoumt of 1l aesei) is recognized i otber ingome ¢ gipense i The sememend of profis ond loss i e yess the asset is
dlereeogmimeal.

Uleprocastios on issels soquined sold during the year s recogmised on @ pro-rain basis o the stpierel of profin and loss
Tramapio the dase of aoquasaionsale.

Impairment of miseis

Al ench reporteng dase, e Company-asseises whether there is any indicaton that an saset may be impadred, based om intermal
ar exiemnal faciors |7 any sech midscation exisin, ils secnvdrable amousd of the asse or the cash generating unii is estimaied. 1T
such recoverahle smeant of the ssser or cash generting umil 30 which che aseet belonps is bess than 118 carrying amesnl the
carrying amiuni 5 reduced o s recovershle amousi. The reduciion o ireated as-an smpairment [oss ani B recogmised in the
stiteiinetif of prafil sed boss. |1 al the reporting daie there is an indicaton tha o previsssly pssessed mmpairment liss mao longer
exials, (e recoverable amoust i renssessed s the et is reflected o the recovernble smount. Impairment losses previoesly
revogntsed are neccordingly reversed in the Swicimeni of Profil amd Loss.

o tanes
o expense recognized in Seaiemem of Frofic sl Loss comprises the sem of defomed inx aned cusrent ins excepi the ones
recopnired in oher comprehensive moonee or durectly i equay

Curreni iy is dejermened us the s poywhle m respet of maahle income for the vear and o compaied in accondance with
relevant tn regulagions. Current imoome tax relmmg o igeens recogaised outside profin or loss is recogeised oumside profis o
lass deuher in other comprehensive inconse or m aqueiy)

Dxeferred s m recognised in respea ol temporary differences between camying amount of nsssts snil labilities for financisl
reporting s and carmesponiding amoemt ased for tnsation purposes. Deferred tay assets on urreakised iny boss are
recognised 1o ihe extemi thal il is probable (et ibe underlving tax boss will be utilised agaans fiture ahle moome. Thia s
assessed besed om the Compimy s forecast of ol operating resulis, ndgusted for significam mon-incable meonse asd
enpenses aniil specific Lmits on tbhe use of any unused tas boss. Unrecogiised delervad s naseis ane re-nssessed o ench
repoating dae onid are recogvised 1o the exvem) thai it bas becoms probabde that futare insnble prodits will allow the defemed
iy st oo b peoovered,

Defermed inx nsscts and [inbilines are measured af the oy rees that are expecied 1w opply in the yeor when ihe assel 1 realised
oo the linbiliny i seilod. based on iy ruies {amd o lnws) thai have been enncied or suhstanively enscsed at the reporting daie.
[efersed x relabmg o sems necognised outside statemeni ol profin and lnss 1 recagnased ouiside Stmement of Profil or Loss
ielifser i other comprndhenaing indome of @ eqiiiy )

Cash anid cash egpuivulents
Cash and cah eguivalents compeise cusb oo hand, demand deposits sod siher shoet-ienm highly Bpaid imvesimens thal ane
readily comverithle mao knovwn ansounts af cash and sikch are sshjecy 10 an insigmificant rigk of changes in value,

N
at—

C“R




wli}

LY

wwl

wwil)

wiil

Lmplayee benefits

Shori-term employee beseliis

Shor-em emploeyee henefias comprise of employee costs such as salanes, banim cic. i reoogaized on the basés ol the amount
paid or payable for the perind daring wisich scrvices are rendered by the emploses

Fimamee {os
Vimane costs sepresents Intevest experne reconised by upplying the Fifective linenest Baie (E1R) 1o the ETURS CRITYINE
amEnt

All miher imcome and expenses
ARl othser imcome and expenss are recognissd in the period tiey occur.

Dividends an oribimary shares

The Compaay recognises o habnlity to make cash distribanions 1o equity sharcholders of the Company when the distribution ts
amihorised and ihe distribatuon i no loager al the discretion of the Company. As per the Companies Act, 2017 final dividend i
mrthowsed when it is approved by 1l sharcholders and intesim dividend is asfhorssed when o 15 apgroved by the Board of
Dhiroctors al the Company. A corresponding ameonint 1s recognized dimecily in eguity,

Segment Reporting

The Company ‘s primary busimess segment is reflecied hased an principal busingss activities carried an by the Compamy 1¢,
purchmsc. sale, real citse propenics advesory, construction and development of real estale properises and =] ether relmied
activitics which as per Ind AS 108 on ‘Operating Segments™ is considered 8o be the oaly reporable business segment The
Conspany is opseating an India which is conndered as 2 single geographical segment

Entmimgs per share
Hasic camings per share » calculaied by dividing the ner profic or loss T the perod arributable o equaty sharcholders {afisr
deiscting aniribiutable Wxes) by the weighied svensge nunsher of equity shans owtstanding during the period.

Cusly Mow Sigbemeni

Lushi s are repsiniod wnider the “Indirect metbod” as set ool m Ind AS 7 on “Scastement of Cash Flows, whaichy nel profit
aifier s i adjsmted for il effects of transactions of non-cash nature, tax and sy deferrals or scorasts of past or falure cash
tegpipts of pavnents. The cash fhows sre prepared for the operatng. investing and financing activities of the Coimpany.
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NORTH EASTERN PUBLISHING & ADVERTISING COMPANY LIMITED
Motes to Financial statement for the year ended 315t March 2024

b, Diher Non-Current Assets (R, kn 000}
Farticulnrs Aol Asal
315 March, 2024 | 3158 March, 2023
Advonge Agninst Capital Contracis 4.34.078 4,534,078
Tortal 434,074 434,078
7. Imventories iy in i
As al As at
sl id 3ist March 2024 | 355 March, 2023
Sock = in = Trade 1,08 503 1,08 903
Total 108,903 108,903
8. Cash anid Cash Equivalents (Rs. in 000)
Particulnrs i Asur
st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Cash in hand 104 461}
Haliances sith Banks - in Current Accoun 135 2
' hegues on Hand - 1 A0
239 2,090
4, {dher Current Assets (R in ()
As nl As al
Pacticulars J1st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Hadances with Government Authorities ® A.8410 3612
(Hher Receivables 9260 4,148
| Total 13,701 T 6l

* represents halance |ying with Revenue Authorities
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11 (Her Equiy

eodew b the Financisl Statemenis for ihe yesr ended 30 March, 2024

SORTH EASTER™ FURLISHING & ADYVERTISING COMPASY LIMITED

(B {m DN}

Parvicwlais

s at
st March,

2034

Aa nl
Fst March.
2K

Specisl Meserve {pursuami 1o Section $510 of the Beserve Bank of Iedia Ack, 1104)
Opening halanes
A Transfer from retmined comgs

_Claning hafaneg

FR

-ﬂ'.".'l'!!|

I'lﬂ-:'l'n!inrummutmulp-r-uﬂl 1w Sectinn 3601 myid) of ihe Income Tas
[pening halance
A Tronster lhom reminad sammgs

. Clusing bafance

Cupinel Reserve

L'.Hx'uln.lhllu

mwﬂm
Uppomnng halonee

lising halance

Bunid/ lebenimre Redemprion Reserve
Ppring bulases
Al Tromstier oo retmired camings
Lewn, Trmmaler by retvised ssmings. on regavimes ol Hoed' Theheniin

_Clming haluscs

Lerneral Reserve

Opemmg balance

. Ching palangg

Equity lasiruments thraugh (iher Comprebrmshye Ineame
Upesnng baleegy
Add Addnionn during ihe vear
Less: Teemsler bo resamed exmmings (ngg of nx

Closing halange

1451
451

R L]
(LT

5673

1. 451

Rrtaimel Earnings.

Chprmimg Balence

AddiiLess) | Profit for the sear

AddiLens) Osher Comprehemiive Ineome (et of ws)

AdoiLess) Income Tax sdjusement for Earlier years

AddALass) MAT Credit Entitlermseiil of marlies \wemain

Al Tranahermed om Spoecal Reserve

A Liss) Appropriations
Tramaferred b Special Reserve
Transferred o Bond Tebevifuie Redersplion Besstve {nifl
Translerred ke Incning Tas Spedial Rekerve
Inerrmn dividesd [emoum XXX per sbare (Previos vesr KXX1]
Equigy dividend [ameurs XXX per share { Previoos vear XXX
Corponiz dividend
Tolal apprepriste

| {lesimg halasee

Twstul

{441 344§
14,264)

{643 43 Y
4,155

47433

47,

[EH

{F) The Compesy has become non NEFC due 0 surrender of Cornficane of Ragrtsmion end aceepied by BALon 30 11 2033, s the
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SORTH EASTERN PUBLISHING & ADVERTISING COMPANY LIMITEDR
Molrs 1o Fimancial siaiement for the vear ended 3080 SYurch 2024

12, Borrowings ifts, im WHE}
As ol A0sd March, | As at 3st
Dl 024 March, 2023
Linsecured 438071 L6347
Totul 4 RROTI 516,347
13 Provisions (s, in 000
Mon ot i March, A ad Xiwi
- Fartinnn 2024 March, 2023
Piwrisr far ainployes banefiis
Prow ishin Bor Taxation 223 273
Prowisinm for Unpvailed Leave
Cithirs
Tal 13 118
[, (her Sos-gurrest Habilities T lﬁilir (11}
Aos ol Xsx rih, Asoad s
= it 2024 Marsh, 2023 |
Temporury Cherdrafl = -
[j_!lﬂ 24450 2 A
Total 24,451 24,036
Note : 15 Trade Payablas

Trade Payables ageing schedule:
As at I1st March, 2024

R, in 000}
Particulars | Qutstanding for fallowing periods from due date of payment [
Less than 1 year 1.2 yoars 23years  |More than 3 years|  Total
-
i} MENE
Iilh Othars 350 = 183 170 43
FW}W“"_*‘E!!..!E.!
{iv] Disputed dues - Others
Trade Payablus ageing schodulo: As at
31t March 2023
(P, in 000}
Particutars Mhrﬂhﬂhgmmmmdm
= Less than 1 year 1.2 yoars 2-1 yoara Mare than 3 yoars| Taotal
{1} MSME
fil} Others 380 20 amn 52| e
i) Dispuled duos- MSME
jiv) Dispusind duss - Cthors
16, Other Current Liabilities {Rs. in 000)
As ot 3wt March, A mi 3l
I Farsuliny 2024 March, 2013
Carmenl mekurities of long term dett 16213 105,840
limicrest Aperaed amd due on Barrowings 1,453,020 138612
TS Payable 1034 1950 |
Tutal 2,72,267 146,403
L
(i _|I\,r-:- =




NORTH EASTERN PUBLISHING & ADVERTISING COMPANY LIMITED
Motes 1o the Financial Statements for the vear ended 315t March, 2024

Mote 1T Revenue from Operations (RS, in D00
As on As on
pArticuinss March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Sale
Total -
MNate 18: Other Income
{Rs. in 000)
As on As on
CST March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Brokerage Income 455 .
Imterest Income . 39 166
Dividend Income 1] 18
Profit on Sale of Investments T B.348
(ilters 47 40,450
Total 5 97081

{': “'h_._."r-"-—_.




MOETH EASTERN FUBLISHING & ADVERTISING COMPANY LIMITED

PMeotes bo the Financial Seatemends for the year ended 3s0 Sarch 2004

(s 0O
As on A
Margh i, 2804 | March 3], 223 |
T.TIE 192K
WA i |
{8s_in D00}
Pairbiiulink A5 mn Axon
March 31, 24|
Saluraes and wags 1,567 | 3G
Contrdsation 1o prencadent and mher funds .
imll welfare expenses .
i ET)
s i DA
Naoun Ax on
March 31, 3034 | March 31, 2028
Hant Raigs s Trves ik &3
I'redesinal Fee 23 40
Sexury Sovices AR (1]
Cusloilinl Fess 170 1
Wl incellmnetun. 501 I, nas
Dmecioi's Fees, Allvwanoes I.I'Ill]- Expenses F
Aunlinnr's Foes anid Expesses (Reler in Mobe <23.1) 45 4%
[l I3 B 358,724
|nsurarce
Covpieate Sowis] Hispassibibay Expeniey
Travelling & Cosnuyance
Uicher Expenditere (Peovissan againsl stasdand auseis)
(Tatsl bALS 138504 |

12, Change i bnventeries of Seock-is-Trade (s in DO
Parniculars L Mr
Oipesing Sinck 108,502 113247
Lisss Transherrad 8o curteil Assei - 2
i 0, B8 WENH
lnsing Steck (38470 108,403
Tanwl 4,13%
Furchase of Slock (R, oy 0
pichisahsiake &;ﬂﬂ&_ﬁﬂ_
rrur:h-urm .
Tl
: I N
A — N
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